

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

January 29, 1971

SUBJECT: Telephone Conversation with Mr. Jacobson, January 20, 1971.

It had been impossible to see Jacobson in person during the ten days I was in Viet-Nam as he was constantly in the field travelling with President Thieu. I finally reached him on the telephone and obtained the following two agreements:

1. Jim Smith was cleared to proceed to Viet-Nam for an up-dating trip at any time.
2. Jacobson approved and would direct the use of local video equipment to make video tapes on all major 1971 programs. Mr. Botts was present and will act as action officer.

Ogden Williams
Coordinator
Viet-Nam Training Center
Foreign Service Institute

cc: Mr. Jones
Mr. Bungardner

O/FSI/VTC:OWilliams:d